

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD

PRICE \$4.00

Printed on paper containing 40% post-consumer material

VOLUME CXL NUMBER 158

THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS				
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS				
City Council				
City Planning Commission2405				
Community Boards				
Equal Employment Practices				
Commission				
Transportation				
Youth and Community Development2407				
COURT NOTICE				
Supreme Court				

PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services2408
Citywide Purchasing2408
Environmental Protection2408
Natural Resources
Sale
Police
PROCUREMENT
PROCUREMENT Chief Medical Examiner
Chief Medical Examiner
Chief Medical Examiner

Comptroller
Asset Management
Design and Construction
Education
Contracts and Purchasing
Fire
Health and Hospitals Corporation2409
Health and Mental Hygiene
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2409
Housing Authority
Parks and Recreation
Police

)	Sanitation
)	Agency Chief Contracting Officer2410
)	AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS
)	Administration for Children's Services .2410
)	SPECIAL MATERIALS
)	City Planning
)	Comptroller
)	Changes in Personnel
)	LATE NOTICES
)	Board of Standards and Appeals2411
)	Economic Development Corporation2411
)	READER'S GUIDE

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY COUNCIL

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing on the following matter in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, New York 10007, commencing at 9:30 A.M. on Monday, August 19, 2013:

ST. FRANCIS PREPARATORY SCHOOL REZONING

Application submitted by St. Francis Preparatory School pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 10d and 11b, by changing from an R3-2 District to an R4 District property bounded by the southeasterly service road of the Horace Harding Expressway, Francis Lewis Boulevard, the northeasterly centerline prolongation of 67th Avenue and Peck Avenue, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only), dated March 18, 2013, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-301.

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, New York 10007, commencing at 11:00 A.M. on Monday, August 19, 2013:

BIALYSTOKER CENTER

MANHATTAN CB - 3 20135751 HKM (N 130348 HKM) Designation (List No. 464/LP-2529) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to Section 3020 of the New York City Charter regarding the landmark designation of the Bialystoker Center and Home for the Aged located at 228 East Broadway aka 228-230 East Broadway (Tax Map Block 315, Lot 45), as an historic landmark.

GOLDWATER HOSPITAL SURRENDER **MANHATTAN CB-05**

Application submitted by the New York Health and Hospitals Corporation pursuant to §7385(6) of its Enabling Act requesting the approval of the surrender to the City of New York of an approximately 9.9 acre parcel of land and buildings, on Block 1373, Lot 20, located on the campus of Goldwater Specialty Hospital and Nursing Facility, One Main Street, Roosevelt Island, Borough of Manhattan.

456-SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL

QUEENS CB - 11 20145046 SCQ Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 456-Seat Primary School

Facility to be located at 210-07 48th Avenue (Block 7327, Lots 28, 38, 39 and 49), in the Bayside area of Queens, Community School District No. 26.

The Subcommittee on Planning, Dispositions and Concessions will hold a public hearing on the following matter in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, New York 10007, commencing at 1:00 P.M. on Monday, August 19, 2013:

CYPRESS HILLS SENIOR HOUSING BROOKLYN CB - 5 20145044 HAK

Application submitted pursuant to Article 16 of the New York General Municipal Law and Section 422 of the New York Real Property Tax Law by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development for approval of an Urban Development Action Area Project and related tax exemption for a Section 202 Supportive Housing Program for the Elderly project located at 137 Jamaica Avenue (Block 3487, part of Lot 20), Borough of Brooklyn, Council District 37.

a13-19

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matter indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses will hold a public hearing on the following matter in the Council Committee Room, 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York City, New York 10007, commencing at 11:00 A.M. on Monday, August 19, 2013:

PIER 15 MARITIME LEASE

MANHATTAN CB - 1 20145031 PNM Application pursuant to §1301 (2)(f) of the New York City

Charter concerning the proposed maritime lease agreement between the City of New York, acting through the Department of Small Business Services, as landlord, and Hornblower New York, LLC, as tenant, for certain City-owned berth areas and other improvements located on Pier 15 (Block 73, part of Lot 2), Borough of Manhattan, Community Board 1, Council District 1.

6.

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, August 21, 2013 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 1 DISPOSITION OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY CD 10 C 130266 PPK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of two (2) city-owned properties located on Block 6037, Lot 102 and Block 6339, Lot 164, pursuant to

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 2

EAST ELMHURST REZONING

C 130344 ZMQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 9c, 9d, 10a and 10b:

A. CD 3

CD 3, 4

- eliminating from within an existing R3-2 District a C1-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 95th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 96th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, and
 - a line 150 feet northeasterly of Astoria b. Boulevard, 99th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 100th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 98th Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 97th Street; and
 - a line 150 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, Gillmore Street, Astoria Boulevard, 105th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 103rd Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 29th Avenue:
- eliminating from within an existing R4 District a C1-2 District bounded by a line 150feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 31st Avenue, and 90th
- eliminating from within an existing R3-2 District a C2-2 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, 88th Street, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of 88th Street distant 140 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the easterly street line of 88th Street and the northeasterly street line of Astoria Boulevard, 89th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 90th Place, a line 150 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, 25th Avenue, and 87th Street;
- eliminating from within an existing R4 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - Astoria Boulevard, 24th Avenue, 85th a. Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 82nd Street; and
 - 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, a line 125 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 91st Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 90th Street, Astoria Boulevard, the westerly boundary line of a park and its northerly prolongation, a line 150 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, and 88th Street;
 - changing from an R4 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - 25th Avenue, 84th Street, 30th Avenue, and a line midway between 83rd Street and 84th Street; and
 - a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria b. Boulevard, a line midway between 90th Street and 91st Street, 30th Avenue, and a line midway between 89th Street and 90th Street;
 - changing from an R3-2 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria

- Boulevard, a line midway between 94th Street and 95th Street, 30th Avenue, and 94th Street; and
- b. Ditmars Boulevard, 102nd Street, Ericsson Street, a line 87 feet southeasterly of 24th Avenue, Curtis Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 25th Avenue,
- c. Humphreys Street, 100th Street, 24th Avenue, and 101st Street and its northwesterly centerline prolongation;
- 7. changing from an R4 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 94th Street, 30th Avenue, a line midway between 93rd Street and 94th Street, 31st Avenue, 93rd Street, 30th Avenue, 92nd Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, and 91st Street;
 - b. 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 32nd Avenue, and a line midway between 91st Street and 92nd Street;
- 8. changing from an R3-2 District to an R3X District property bounded by:
 - a. Ditmars Boulevard, 100th Street, 23rd Avenue, a line midway between 99th Street and 100th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 24th Avenue, 98th Street, 24th Avenue, a line 90 feet westerly of 95th Street, a line 400 feet northerly of 24th Avenue, 97th Street, 23rd Avenue, a line midway between 97th Street and 98th Street, a line 600 feet northerly of 23rd Avenue, and 97th Street and its northerly centerline prolongation;
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, a line midway between 92nd Street and 93rd Street, a line 340 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 93rd Street, a line 160 feet southerly of 24th Avenue, 95th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 24th Avenue, a line midway between 96th Street and 97th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 96th Street, a line 200 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, a line midway between 96th Street and 97th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 94th Street, 25th Avenue, and 92nd Street; and
 - c. i 27th Avenue, Gilmore Street,
 - ii 25th Avenue,
 - iii Curtis Street,
 - iv a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of Curtis Street distant 88 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of Curtis Street and the northwesterly street line of 25th Avenue,
 - v a line 95 feet northeasterly of Curtis Street,
 - vi a line connecting two points: the first point on Course v distant 35 feet southeasterly (as measured along such course) from its intersection with Course iv, and the second point on the southwesterly street line of Ditmars Boulevard distant 106 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line from its point of intersection with the northwesterly street line of 25th Avenue,
 - vii Ditmars Boulevard,
 - viii a line 125 feet northwesterly of 25th Avenue,
 - ix Grand Central Parkway,
 - x 31st Drive and its northeasterly centerline prolongation,
 - xi Ditmars Boulevard,
 - xii Astoria Boulevard, and
 - xiii Kearney Street;
- 9. changing from an R4 District to an R3X District property bounded by 25th Avenue, 94th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 92nd Street;
- 10. changing from an R3-2 District to an R3-1 District property bounded by:
 - a. Ditmars Boulevard, 97th Street and its northerly centerline prolongation, a line

- 600 feet northerly of 23rd Avenue, a line midway between 97th Street and 98th Street, 23rd Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of 92nd Street, a line connecting two points: the first point on the last named course distant 504 feet northerly (as measured on such course) from its intersection with the northerly street line of 23rd Avenue, and the second point on a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of 92nd Street distant 155 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of 92nd Street and the southerly street line of Ditmars Boulevard, and 92nd Street distant 74.5 feet westerly from its intersection with the westerly street line of 92nd Street;
- b. a line 100 feet northerly of 24th Avenue, a line midway between 99th Street and 100th Street, 23rd Avenue, 101st Street, 24th Avenue, 100th Street, Humphreys Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 25th Avenue, Curtis Street, 25th Avenue, Gillmore Street, 27th Avenue, a line midway between McIntosh Street and Humphreys Street, a line 425 feet northwesterly of 27th Avenue, McIntosh Street, 100th Street, a line 200 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, 99th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, and 98th Street;
- 11. changing from an R3-2 District to an R4 District property bounded by:
 - a. Astoria Boulevard, 87th Street, 25th Avenue, and 85th Street; and
 - b. a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 100th Street, 31st Avenue, and a line midway between 94th Street and 95th Street;
- 12. changing from an R3-2 District to an R4B District property bounded by 30th Avenue, a line midway between 94th Street and 95th Street, 31st Avenue, a line midway between 95tth Street and 96th Street, Jackson Mill Road, and 94th Street;
- 13. changing from an R4 District to an R4B District property bounded by a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 85th Street, 25th Avenue, 86th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 30th Avenue, 88th Street, 25th Avenue, a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line midway between 89th Street and 90th Street, 30th Avenue, a line midway between 90th Street and 91st Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 91st Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 30th Avenue, 93rd Street, 31st Avenue, a line midway between 93rd Street and 94th Street, 30th Avenue, 94th Street, 32nd Avenue, 92nd Street, 31st Avenue, 86th Street, 30th Avenue, 84th Street, 25th Avenue, a line midway between 83rd Street and 84th Street, 30th Avenue, a line midway between 82nd Street and 83rd Street, 25th Avenue, and 82nd Street;
- 14. changing from an R3-2 District to an R4-1 District property bounded by 31st Avenue, 103rd Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 31st Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 108th Street, 32nd Avenue, 94th Street, Jackson Mill Road, and a line midway between 95th Street and 96th Street;
- 15. changing from an R3-2 District to an R6B District property bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, 99th Street, Astoria
 Boulevard, 108th Street, a line 100 feet
 southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line
 100 feet southerly of 31st Avenue, 103rd
 Street, 31st Avenue, 100th Street, a line
 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, and 94th Street;
 - b. Astoria Boulevard, 88th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, 25th Avenue, and 87th Street;
- 16. changing from an R4 District to an R6B District property bounded by 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 94th Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, and a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street:
- 17. establishing within an existing R3-2 District a C1-3 District bounded by ;
 - a. 24th Avenue, a line midway between 85th Street and 86th Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 85th Street;
 - b. 23rd Avenue, 94th Street, a line 125 feet southerly of 23rd Avenue, and 93rd Street;
 - c. 23rd Avenue, 97th Street, a line 125 feet southerly of 23rd Avenue, and 96th Street; and
 - d. a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of Kearney Street distant 130 feet northwesterly (as measured along the

street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of Kearney Street and the northeasterly street line of Astoria Boulevard, Kearney Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 100th Street

- 18. establishing within a proposed R4 District a C1-3
 District bounded by 30th Avenue, 98th Street, 31st
 Avenue, and a line 125 feet westerly of 96th Street;
- 19. establishing within a proposed R4B District a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 89th Street, 31st Avenue, and a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street; and
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 31st Avenue, and 90th Street;
- 20. establishing within a proposed R6B District a C1-3
 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, 88th Street,
 a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, a
 line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 92nd Street,
 a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard,
 99th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 31st Avenue, 100th
 Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, 98th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 96th
 Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue,
 a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street,
 25th Avenue, and 87th Street;
- 21. establishing within an existing R4 District a C2-3
 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, a westerly boundary line of a park and its southerly prolongation, a northerly boundary line of a park and its easterly prolongation, 83rd Street, 24th Avenue, 85th Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 82nd Street;
- 22. establishing within a proposed R6B District a C2-3
 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, 108th
 Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly of 31st Avenue,
 103rd Street, and 31st Avenue;

B. CD 4

- 1. eliminating from within an existing R6B District a C1-2 District bounded by:
 - a. Roosevelt Avenue, Junction Boulevard, 40th Road, and Warren Street; and
 - b. Roosevelt Avenue, 104th Street, 41st Avenue, and National Street;
- 2. eliminating from within an existing R6 District a C1-3 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, Aske Street, Whitney Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of Case Street distant 175 feet southeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of Case Street and the southeasterly street line of Elmhurst Avenue, Case Street, and Elmhurst Avenue;
- 3. eliminating from within an existing R6B District a C1-3 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line midway between Junction Boulevard and 97th Street, 40th Road, and Junction Boulevard;
- 4. eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C2-2 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, Warren Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, and 94th Street;
- 5. eliminating from within an existing R6 District a C2-2 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 94th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, and Aske Street;
- 6. eliminating from within an existing R6B District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a. Roosevelt Avenue, National Street, 41st Avenue, and a line 150 feet westerly of National Street: and
 - b. Roosevelt Avenue, 114th Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue and 41st Avenue, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of 111th Street;
- 7. establishing within an existing R6B District a C1-4 District bounded by:
 - a. Roosevelt Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line midway between Junction Boulevard and 97th Street, 40th Avenue, Junction Boulevard, 40th Road, and Warren Street;
 - b. Roosevelt Avenue, 111th Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue and 41st Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 108th Street, 41st Avenue, 108th Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue and 41st Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 104th Street, 41st Avenue, 104th Street, 41st Avenue, National Street, 41st Avenue, 102nd Street, a line 100 feet westerly of National Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, 102nd Street, Spruce Avenue, and 100th Street;
- 8. establishing within an existing R5 District a C2-4

District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, Warren Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, and 94th Street;

- 9. establishing within an existing R6 District a C2-4
 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 94th Street,
 a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line
 perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of
 Case Street distant 175 feet southeasterly (as
 measured along the street line) from the point of
 intersection of the northeasterly street line of Case
 Street and the southeasterly street line of Elmhurst
 Avenue, Case Street, and Elmhurst Avenue; and
- 10. establishing within an existing R6B District a C2-4
 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 114th
 Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue
 and 41st Avenue, and 111th Street;

as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated June 3, 2013 and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-314.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

a8-21

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 1 - Tuesday, August 20, 2013 at 6:30 P.M., Automotive High School, 50 Bedford Avenue, Brooklyn, NY

#C 140047ZSK

77 Commercial Street

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Waterview at Greenpoint LLC pursuant to Section 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit, to modify the height and setback requirements of Section 62-341.

a14-20

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC MEETING

The next meeting of the Equal Employment Practices Commission will be held in the Commission's Conference Room/Library at 253 Broadway (Suite 602) on Thursday, August 15th, 2013 at 9:15 A.M.

a9-15

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 28, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 167 Lafayette LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, a fenced-in area and cornice on and above the north sidewalk of Lafayette Avenue, west of Adelphi Street, and on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, at 167 Lafayette Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 167 Lafayette LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with part of a stoop, and a cornice on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, at 332 Adelphi Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - 25/annum .

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, east of Lafayette Street and on the east sidewalk of Lafayette Street, north of Great Jones Street at 28 Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$433/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, at 32 Great Jones Street in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - 174/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1211 6th Avenue Property Owner LLC and 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use a passageway under and across West 48th Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among others terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$132,069 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$135,754 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$139,439 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - \$143,124 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$146,809 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$150,494 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$154,179 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$157,864 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$161,549 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$165,234

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$59,834.28 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#6 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use lampposts, together with electrical conduits, on and in the sidewalk areas of West 48th Street, West 49th Street and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - 33,000/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,244.63 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1251 Americas Associates II, L.P. to continue to maintain and use lampposts, together with electrical conduits, in and on the sidewalk areas of West 49th Street, West 50th Street and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - 33,000/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,244.63 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing IMTT-Pipeline to continue to maintain and use a pipeline passing under Arthur Kill, Washington Avenue North, Washington Avenue South, Parcel "A", Western Avenue, Richmond Terrace and Newark Bay, all in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$10,234 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$10,520 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$10,806 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$11,092 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$11,378 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$11,664 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$11,950 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$12,236 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$12,522 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$12,808

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Thirty Five Million Dollars (\$35,000,000) aggregate.

#9 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing RCPl Landmark Properties, LLC to continue to maintain and use vehicular and pedestrian passageways under and across West 49th and West 50th Streets, between Fifth Avenue and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - $658,661 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - $677,038 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $695,415 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - $713,792 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $732,169 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $750,546 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $768,923 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $787,300 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $805,677 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $824,054
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$23,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (\$1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#10 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing SP Great Jones, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, in front of the property located at 30 Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$78/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,100 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

a8-28

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF THE NEW YORK CITY INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL ON YOUTH 2013

The Interagency Coordinating Council on Youth (ICC), in accordance with Section 735(c) of Chapter 30 of the New York City Charter, will hold its annual hearing to inform the public of its activities during the past year and to receive testimony on the status of youth services.

The PUBLIC HEARING will be held on August 22, 2013 from 9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M. at **New York Hall of Science,** 47-01 111th Street (Auditorium), Queens, New York 11368.

The location is easily accessible by public transportation via subway: Take the 7 train to 111th Street Station. Walk three blocks south.

It also can be accessed by taking the Q23 or Q58 bus to Corona Avenue and 108th Street, or Q48 to 111th Street and Roosevelt Avenue.

REGISTRATION: You can register in advance by reaching us at the below information or you may register the day of the hearing. Speakers will be called in the order in which they register. Testimony from all speakers is limited to three minutes

Written Comments may also be submitted up until August 22, 2013 at 5:00 P.M. to:

Department of Youth and Community Development Office of External Relations

156 William Street, 6th Floor New York, New York 10038 (212) 676-0278 Phone (212) 442-5894 Fax icc@dycd.nyc.gov

a9-22

COURT NOTICE

SUPREME COURT

NOTICE

KINGS COUNTY IA PART 89 NOTICE OF ACQUISITION INDEX NUMBER 10744/13

In the Matter of the Application of the City of New York relative to acquiring title in fee simple absolute to certain real property where not heretofore acquired for

EMS BATTALION 39 at 265 Pennsylvania Avenue,

Located within an area generally bounded by Pitkin Avenue (a/k/a Industrial Park Road) on the north, Pennsylvania Avenue (a/k/a Granville Payne Avenue) on the east, Belmont Avenue on the south, and Sheffield Avenue on the west, in the Borough of Brooklyn, City and State of New York.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that by order of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Kings, IA Part 89 (Hon. Wayne P. Saitta, J.S.C.), duly entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of Kings on July 30, 2013, the application of the City of New York to acquire certain real property, for the continued use as a Fire Department Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Battalion 39, was granted and the City was thereby authorized to file an acquisition map with the Office of the City Register. Said map, showing the property acquired by the City, was filed with the City Register on August 5, 2013. Title to the real property vested in the City of New York on August 5, 2013.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the City has acquired the following parcels of real property:

Damage Parcel Block Lot

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that pursuant to said Order, each and every person interested in the real property acquired in the above-referenced proceeding and having any claim or demand on account thereof, shall have a period of two calendar years from the date of service of the Notice of Acquisition of this proceeding, to file a written claim, demand or notice of appearance with the Clerk of the Court of Kings County, and to serve within the same time a copy thereof on the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York 10007. Pursuant to EDPL § 504, the claim shall include:

- the name and post office address of the condemnee; (A) (B) reasonable identification by reference to the acquisition map, or otherwise, of the property affected by the acquisition, and the condemnee's interest therein;
- a general statement of the nature and type of (C) damages claimed, including a schedule of fixture items which comprise part or all of the damages claimed; and,
- (D) if represented by an attorney, the name, address and telephone number of the condemnee's attorney.

Pursuant to EDPL § 503(C), in the event a claim is made for fixtures or for any interest other than the fee in the real property acquired, a copy of the claim, together with the schedule of fixture items, if applicable, shall also be served upon the fee owner of said real property.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that, pursuant to § 5-310 of the New York City Administrative Code, proof of title shall be submitted to the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York, 10007 on or before August 5, 2015 (which is two (2) calendar years from the title vesting date).

August 7, 2013, New York, New York Dated:

MICHAEL A. CARDOZO

Corporation Counsel of the City of New York 100 Church Street

New York, New York 10007

Tel. (212) 356-2670

a12-23

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

NOTICE

ASSET MANAGEMENT PROPOSED LEASES OF CERTAIN NEW YORK CITY REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC LEASE AUCTION BY SEALED BID

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Asset Management proposes to offer leases at public auction by sealed bid for the below listed properties.

In accordance with Section 384 of the New York City Charter, a public hearing will be held regarding the proposed leases on Wednesday, September 25, 2013, 22 Reade Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M.

These properties will be leased in accordance with the Standard Terms and Conditions and the Special Terms and Conditions printed below.

If approved for lease by the Mayor of the City of New York, the time and place of the sealed bid lease auction will be separately advertised in The City Record.

Further information, including public inspection of the Terms and Conditions and the proposed leases, may be obtained at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor North, New York, New York 10007. To schedule an inspection, please contact Shelley Goldman at (212) 386-0608 or sgoldman@dcas.nyc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than <u>SEVEN (7) BUSINESS</u> DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 127 East 105th Street LOCATION: East 105th Street between Park Avenue and Lexington Avenue BOROUGH: Manhattan

BLOCK: 1633

LOT: 13 PROPERTY TYPE: 3 Story Building SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 8,800

USE: Community Facility ZONE: R7-2/C1-5

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years

RENEWAL TERMS: One (1) five (5) year renewal term

MINIMUM ANNUAL BID: \$85,824

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement Date.

SPECIAL TERM AND CONDITION: There is presently a boiler (the "boiler") in the cellar of 127 East 105th Street that can be accessed by way of an underground tunnel, which connects the cellars of 127 East 105th Street and 1680 Lexington Avenue. This boiler operates as a shared utility for both buildings. Pursuant to a Declaration of Restrictions dated April 27, 2011, which shall be made part of the proposed long term lease, the boiler shall be shall be maintained and repaired by the fee owner or agent of 1680 Lexington Avenue. The fee owner or agent of 1680 Lexington Avenue shall be permitted to enter through the underground tunnel to make necessary repairs and perform regular maintenance. If the boiler is replaced, it will be of a similar make model and performance, and shall stand upon the same location. In the event that either 1680 Lexington Avenue, or 127 East 105th Street, shall come under separate ownership, the cost of repair or replacement of the boiler shall be equally borne by the fee owners of each building. This special term and condition will continue in perpetuity or until such time that a separate boiler is installed in 1680 Lexington Avenue. A copy of the proposed long term lease and the Declaration of Restrictions is available at the offices of DCAS.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 8501 Fifth Avenue

LOCATION: East side of Fifth Avenue, approximately 18 feet south of 85th Street

BOROUGH: Brooklyn

BLOCK: 6036

LOT: Part of Lot 1

PROPERTY TYPE: Ground floor retail store and basement

SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 2,352 square feet on ground floor and 2,352 square feet of basement space USE: As of Right

ZONE: C4-2A

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years

Lease Commencement Date.

RENEWAL TERMS: Two (2) five (5) year renewal terms MINIMUM **ANNUAL** BID: \$90,240

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the

SPECIAL TERM AND CONDITION: At the request of the highest qualified bidder, the City and said bidder will enter into a Revocable License Agreement (the "License") in form as acceptable to the City, for use of the Premises for the sole and exclusive purpose of conducting activities to prepare the Premises for occupancy pursuant to the contemplated long term lease. Use of the Premises under the License shall be strictly limited to architectural, engineering and construction work of a non-structural nature, and for no other purpose. The License fee shall be Ten Dollars (\$10.00) per month and shall not exceed sixty (60) calendar days. The day after the expiration of such License shall be the Commencement Date of the Lease.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 195-05 Linden Boulevard LOCATION: Northeast Corner of Linden Boulevard and 195th Street BOROUGH: Queens **BLOCK: 11067** LOT: 40 PROPERTY TYPE: 2 Story Building SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 17,400 USE: Community Facility

ZONE: R5B, C1-3 LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years RENEWAL TERMS: One (1) five (5) year renewal term MINIMUM **ANNUAL** BID: \$96,960

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement.

jy22-s25

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Purchasing is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit

http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.
To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.
There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building

supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more. Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Purchasing, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

jv24-d1

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

NATURAL RESOURCES

SALE

Forest Management Projects# 5026 and 5046 Combined "South Rondout Blowdown" NOTICE OF PROJECT AVAILABILITY

Description: The City of New York will sell approximately 413,406 board feet (International 1/4" Rule) of sawtimber and 289 cords of hardwood and softwood cordwood through Forest Management Project IDs #5026 and #5046. The products included in this sale are located south of Rondout Reservoir and State Route 55. Bid Solicitation information is available by calling Nathan Hart, DEP Forester, at (845) 334-7125, or requesting via e-mail at hartn@dep.nyc.gov.

Show Dates: Prospective bidders should attend one of the public showings in order to receive a bid package necessary to submit a valid bid. The showings will be held on Thursday, August 22, 2013 at 1:00 P.M. and Friday, August 23, 2013 at 9:00 A.M. Participants should park and gather up the flagged entrance road located off the south side of State Route 55.

Bidding: All bid proposals must be received by Nathan Hart, P.O. Box 358, Grahamsville, New York 12740 (845-334-7125), NO LATER THAN Thursday, September 5, 2013 at 4:00 P.M., local time. Sealed bids will be publicly opened at the DEP Office, 16 Little Hollow Road, Grahamsville, NY on Friday, September 6, 2013 at 9:00 A.M., local time. The projected date for awarding the bid is on or about Monday, September 9, 2013.

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications e quipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20
- North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906.
- **Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street,** Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street,
- Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place,
- Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678.
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction

services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

AWARDS

Goods

HEWLETT PACKARD SERVERS, PRODUCTS AND RELATED SERVICES – IG/S – PIN# 81614ME0020 – AMT: \$81,944.12 – TO: International Integrated Solutions, LTD, 137 Commercial St., Suite 100, Plainview, NY 11803.

• MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES OF SEVEN BIOROBOT M48 - Renewal - PIN# 81614ME0016

SEVEN BIOROBOT M48 - Renewal - FIN# 51614ME0016 - AMT: \$40,950.00 - TO: Qiagen, Inc., 19300 Germantown Rd., Germantown, MD 20874.

● TEN PC'S TO SUPPORT INTERNAL DEVELOPMENT OF UVIS-CMS DATA MANAGEMENT APPLICATION - IG/S - PIN# 81613ME0034 - AMT: \$23,909.00 - TO: Dell Marketing LP, 1 Dell Way, MS PR\$ 07 Round Peak TY 78682 RR8-07, Round Rock, TX 78682.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

AWARDS

Goods

PATIENT TRANSFER EQUIPMENT (BRAND SPECIFIC) – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300180 - AMT: \$2,161,392.00 – TO: Stryker Sales Corp., 3800 E Centre Avenue, Portage, MI 49002.

● a15

PORTION CONTROL ITEMS - DOC - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571300287 - AMT: \$99,203.30 - TO: Elwood International, Inc., 89 Hudson Street, Copiague, NY 11726.
● PORTION CONTROL ITEMS - DOC - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571300287 - AMT: \$153,432.40 - TO: Universal Coffee Corp., 123 47th Street, P.O. Box 320187, Procklym, NY 11232

• PORTION CONTROL ITEMS - DOC – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300287 – AMT: \$12,283.60 – TO: Mivila Corp. dba Mivila Foods, 226 Getty Avenue, Paterson,

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other -PIN# 0000000000 – DUE 12-31-14.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135;

s6-f25

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

AWARDS

dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

Goods

HAZARDOUS INCIDENT RESPONSE EQUIP (HIRE) -**DOC** – Intergovernmental Purchase – PIN# 8571300393 AMT: \$235,150.00 - TO: Smiths Detection, Inc., 21 Commerce Drive, Danbury, CT 06810.OGS Contract #PC62007, GROUP #38232, AWARD #19745.

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

🖝 a15

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies

B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j2-d31

COMPTROLLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES - Renewal -PIN# 01508812303QM – AMT: \$3,137,000.00 – TO: Security Investors LLC, 330 Madison Avenue, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10017

• INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES -

Innovative Procurement – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 01512815104IQ – AMT: \$13,321,000.00 – TO: FMR LLC, 82 Devonshire Street, F3B, Boston, MA 02109

• INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 01510813202QI – AMT: \$200,000.00 – TO: State Street Global Advisors / State Street Bank and Trust, One Lincoln Street, Boston, MA 02111.

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

■ SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services S216-404A, ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING

S216-404A, ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES FOR THE NEW GANSEVOORT MARINE TRANSFER STATION, MANHATTAN – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 8502013TR0007P – DUE 09-13-13 AT 4:00 P.M. – S216-404A, Architectural and Engineering Design and Construction Related Services for the New Gansevoort Maxing Transfor Station Research of Manhattan All Marine Transfer Station, Borough of Manhattan. All qualified and interested firms are advised to download the Request for Proposal at http://ddcftp.nyc.gov/rfpweb/ from August 16, 2013 or contact the person listed for this RFP. The contract resulting from this Request for Proposals will be subjected to Local Law 1 of 2013: Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Program.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Design and Construction,

30-30 Thomson Avenue, 4th Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Carlo DiFava (718) 391-1541; Fax: (718) 391-1807; difavac@ddc.nyc.gov **☞** a15

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, Services$

JOB ORDER CONTRACT FOR GENERAL

CONSTRUCTION – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# B2327040 – DUE 10-01-13 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Contractor is intended to perform an ongoing series of small to medium sized routine general construction projects. If you cannot download this BID, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail. For all questions related to this BID, please send an e-mail to sepstei@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

Bid Opening Date and Time: October 2, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference: Thursday, August 29, 2013 at 10:30 A.M. at 44-36 Vernon Boulevard, 5th Floor, Conference Room 523, Long Island City, New York 11101.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives Business Enterprises (M/WBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including M/WBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of M/WBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that M/WBEs fully participate in the procurement

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201,
Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

☞ a15

FIRE

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

NEGATIVE FORKLIFT – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 20140C00594 – DUE 08-30-13 AT 5:00 P.M. – Negative Forklift, Model: W4.3m2-150-h2 35/12 Lopro Tm: Manufactured By: Wiggins Lift Co., Inc., to be used to remove boats from the water and place them in specialty racks as needed, for storage and/or repair.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

bids at date and time specified above.

Fire Department, 9 MetroTech Center, Room 5S-12K,
Brooklyn, NY 11201. Aurea Otero (718) 999-1334;

Fax: (718) 999-0698; oteroal@fdny.nyc.gov

a14-20

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

i1-d31

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

THE PULLING AND INSTALLATION OF NETWORK AND TELECOM CABLES – Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 12IN024601R0X00 – AMT: \$1,276,613.69 – TO: Interface Cable Assemblies and Services Corp. 42-19 23rd Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11105.

HOUSING AUTHORITY

SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

RESTORATION TO DAMAGED PLAY AREA SAFETY SURFACING DUE TO HURRICANE SANDY AT CONEY ISLAND SITE 4 AND 5 PLAY AREA #1 AND CONEY ISLAND SITE 1B PLAY AREA #1 - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# GD1319964 - DUE 09-06-13 AT 10:00 A.M. - Bid documents are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007.

Vaughn Banks (212) 306-6727; Fax: (212) 306-5152; vaughn.banks@nycha.nyc.gov

PARKS AND RECREATION

SOLICITATIONS

lisa. tellas on @parks.nyc.gov

Goods & Services

TRANSFER PARKS' ARCHIVED RECORDS CURRENTLY STORED AT CITISTORAGE TO THE
NEW CONTRACT VENDOR – Sole Source – Available only
from a single source - PIN# 84614S0001 – DUE 08-29-13 AT
5:00 P.M. – Department of Parks and Recreation intends to enter into sole source negotiations with Citistorage, LLC, to transfer Parks' archived records currently stored at Citistorage to the new contract vendor.

Any firm which believes it can also provide these services is invited to indicate so, by letter. Vendors are encouraged to join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS" Vendor Enrollment Application available on-line at "NYC.gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 24 West 61st Street, 3rd Floor, NY, NY 10023. Lisa Tellason (212) 830-7979; Fax: (212) 849-6450;

a13-19

CENTRAL PARK MOBILE VENDING LOCATIONS – Public Bid – PIN# CWB2014A DPR – DUE 09-16-13 AT 11:00 A.M. – Sale of Food from mobile food units at various locations at Central Park, Manhattan.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Wednesday, August 7, 2013 through Monday, September 16, 2013 between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. All bids submitted in response to this RFB must be submitted no later than Monday, September 16, 2013 at 11:00 A.M.

The RFB is also available for download, commencing on Wednesday, August 7, 2013 through Monday, September 16, 2013, on Park's website. To download the RFB, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

There will be a recommended bidder meeting on Monday, August 26, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Gallery (third floor), New York, New York 10065. The Arsenal is located inside Central Park at Fifth Avenue and East 64th Street, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFB, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFB by mail, prospective bidders may contact Glenn Kaalund, Project Manager, at (212) 360-1397 or via email at glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue,
Gallery, New York, NY 10065.
Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-1397; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

a7-20

POLICE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

MAINT. SVCS. FOR UPS – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 05613S0001 – DUE 08-29-13 AT 2:00 P.M. – NYPD intends to enter into a Sole Source agreement with Emerson Network Power Liebert Services Inc. for the provision of providing maintenance services for the Uninterrupted Power Supply System for Management Information Systems Division's Mainframe. Any firm which believes that it can also provide the required maintenance services is invited to respond to this ad by letter or emailed by the due date mentioned herein.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Police Department, 51 Chambers Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10007. Pulikeezhu Thomas (646) 610-5753;

Fax: (646) 610-5224; pulikeezhu.thomas@nypd.org

SANITATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

NEGOTIATED ACQUISITION EXTENSION – Negotiated Acquisition – PIN# 82703P0001CNVN001 – AMT: \$14,000,000.00 – TO: Grey Global Group Inc., Third Avenue, NY, NY 10017. The Department of Sanitation intends to enter into negotiations to extend a current contract through a negotiated acquisition. The Department of Sanitation has determined that there is a compelling need to extend a contract for professional services beyond the cumulative 12-month limit to Grey Global Group Inc. The vendor has special expertise and extensive acquired knowledge developed over the contract term and via numerous projects. Pursuant to the original contract, this subject expertise and knowledge are required to support the Department's efforts to fulfill its operational goals via advertising and promotional services with the capability of doing targeted outreach and education. This Negotiated Acquisition Extension will be for a two-year period which will allow for the continuity of services until a replacement Request for Proposals is completed and awarded.

The vendor has special expertise and acquired knowledge.

a12-16

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held at the Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, Room 9A-2, Borough of Manhattan, on Monday August 26, 2013, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of (6) six proposed contracts between the Administration for Children's Services of the City of New York and the contractors listed below, for the provision of child care services. The term of the contracts will be for (12) twelve months from approximately July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

VENDOR/ADDRESS

ROLAND

ROMERO

LENNOX

KRYSTAL

81106

80633

- East Harlem Block Nursery
 2253 Third Ave., 3rd Fl., New York, NY 10035
 E-PIN 06814L0019001 Amount \$594,000
- Leake and Watts Services, Inc. 463 Hawthorne Ave., Yonkers, NY 10705

E-PIN 06814L0024001

Amount \$2,174,501

- 3) The United Methodist City Society 475 Riverside Drive, New York, NY 10115 **E-PIN** 06814L0036001 **Amount** \$541,448
- Tabernacle Church of God, Inc.
 34-52 Kosciuszko St., Brooklyn, NY 11205
 E-PIN 06814L0035001 Amount \$1,037,788
- 5) West Side Montessori School 309 W 92nd St., New York, NY 10025 **E-PIN** 06814L0040001 **Amount** \$282,355
- 6) Washington Heights CCC 610-14 West 175th Street, New York, NY 10033 **E-PIN** 06814L0039001 **Amount** \$686,323

The proposed contractors have been selected by means of Discretionary Funds, pursuant to Section 1-02 (e) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A copy of the draft contract is available for public inspection at the New York City Administration for Children's Services, Office of Child Care Contracts, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, on business days from August 15, 2013 through August 26, 2013, exclusive of holidays, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M. Please contact Sherene Hassen of the Office of Procurement at (212) 341-3443 to arrange a visit.

🕶 a15

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITY PLANNING

NOTICE

THE DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING
THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESS SERVICES
THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING PRESERVATION
AND DEVELOPMENT
NOTICE OF PROPOSED SUBSTANTIAL
AMENDMENT
TO THE 2013 CONSOLIDATED PLAN

TO ALL INTERESTED AGENCIES, COMMUNITY BOARDS, GROUPS, AND PERSONS:

In accordance with 24 CFR 91.505 of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Consolidated Plan regulations regarding amendments, the City of New York announces the public comment period for the substantial amendment to the City's 2013 Consolidated Plan Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG), and HOME Investment Partnership (HOME) programmatic activities, respectively.

The public comment period will begin on August 9, 2013 and extend thirty (30) days to September 9, 2013.

The substantial amendment to New York City's Emergency Solutions Grant Program (ESG) (formerly the Emergency Shelter Grant) is necessitated by the significant decrease in the City's ESG entitlement grant allocation from the grant amount originally requested (approximately \$14.146 million) to the amount actually awarded (approximately \$10.921 million) as a result of the Federal Fiscal Year 2013 (FFY13) appropriations and sequestration (a 22% reduction in program funds). The amendment also includes incorporation

ROSA

ROSEBOROUGH

ROUSSEAU

of the existing Shelter Operations and Street Outreach programs' activities into the Emergency Shelter program. The amendment revises the proposed accomplishments for the existing ESG-funded programs, reflective of the decrease and reallocation of funds.

The amendment to New York City's HOME-funded activities entails the deletion two (2) programs that will not be allocated federal entitlement funds: the Neighborhood Entrepreneurs Program (NEP); and the Multifamily Homeownership Program (formerly the Cornerstone Program). The amendment also entails the reallocation of the FFY13 HOME Program grant funds expected to be received among the remaining programs previously approved for the 2013 One-Year Action Plan.

Lastly, the amended 2013 Consolidated Plan also incorporates the amended Calendar Year 2013 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program, as adopted by the City Council.

Copies of the amended 2013 Consolidated Plan will be made available on August 9, 2013 and can be obtained at the Department of City Planning Bookstore, 22 Reade Street, New York, New York 10007 (Monday - Friday; 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.). In addition, the amended Plan can be downloaded through the internet via the Department's website at www.nyc.gov/planning.

Written comments should be sent by close of business September 9, 2013 to: Charles V. Sorrentino, Consolidated Plan Coordinator, 22 Reade Street 4N, New York, N.Y. 10007 email: amended2013ConPlan@planning.nyc.gov.

City of New York:
Amanda M. Burden, FAICP, Director
Department of City Planning
Michele Ovesey, Commissioner
Department of Homeless Services
Mathew M. Wambua, Commissioner
Department of Housing Preservation and Development

Date: July 30, 2013

a2-15

COMPTROLLER

NOTICE

81111

80633

Α

MARCO

BELINDA

PAMELA

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre Street, Room 629, New York, NY 10007 on August 29, 2013 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage Parcel No.	Block	Lot
103	15969	55
104	15969	53
105	15969	52
106	15969	51
111	15969	46
112	15969	45
113	15969	44

Acquired in the proceeding, entitled: BEACH 46TH STREET subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

INCREASE

APPOINTED

RESIGNED

NO

YES

YES

YES YES YES

YES YES NO

YES YES YES

YES YES YES

YES YES YES

YES YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

NO

NO

YES

YES

YES

YES NO

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

RESIGNED

NO

JOHN C. LIU Comptroller

\$69561.0000

\$9.2100

\$9.2100

● a15-29

06/17/13

06/12/13

06/25/13

06/14/13

06/24/13

06/14/13 06/19/13

06/17/13

06/20/13 05/28/13 06/24/13

06/23/13 06/12/13 06/20/13

06/17/13 06/21/13 06/17/13

06/17/13 06/17/13

06/10/13

06/22/13 06/21/13 06/21/13

06/16/13 06/10/13

06/06/13

06/16/13

06/10/13

06/13/13

06/19/13

06/16/13

06/16/13

06/26/13

06/23/13

06/20/13

06/13/13

06/20/13

06/13/13

06/17/13

06/24/13

05/13/13 06/20/13

06/13/13

06/13/13

06/17/13

06/20/13

06/24/13

06/22/13

06/14/13

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

APPOINTED \$9.2100 RUFFAT AIDA 80633 \$50529.0000 SAINTE ROC 60422 INCREASE 80633 06070 81111 \$9.2100 \$38265.0000 \$69561.0000 DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13 SAMUEL SINIYA APPOINTED RETIRED INCREASE SANTANA YAHAIDA TITLE SANTIAGO SANTOS SANTOS 91406 06664 81106 \$15.7800 \$14.9000 INCREASE PABLO NAME NUM ACTION EFF DATE SALARY RESIGNED INCREASE KEOSHA 81307 60422 \$8.1000 \$21.0400 05/22/13 06/24/13 RONALD \$44259.0000 RETIRED MOZEB MOHAMED 1002C 80633 SAVOIA HOLLY \$55000.0000 RESIGNED MURDEN MURPHY 80633 APPOINTED YES \$9.2100 \$15.7800 MICHAEL MARION INCREASE INCREASE YES MURPHY NAGBE NARVAEZ NAVARRO NELSON NELSON NELSON II SEARS INCREASE SEBASTIA F JESSICA 60440 \$49824.0000 YES CARL 91406 9824.0000 \$9.2100 \$18.3500 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 APPOINTED YES SEEMUNGAL ROBERT \$69561,0000 INCREASE CORY DENNIS \$69561.0000 \$69561.0000 \$61287.0000 DAVID APPOINTED APPOINTED YES 81111 81111 M J SHANDORA YES SHEA INCREASE RESTGNED VONDA CLYDE YES 81111 90641 \$53293.0000 \$29271.0000 INCREASE APPOINTED SHERPA SAMDEN APPOINTED Ó YES SHATISHA NEMHARD RESIGNED YES \$11.1100 SHMUKLER 91406 APPOINTED NICHOLSON O'HALLORAN LAWANDA APPOINTED YES ALISA DANIEL 91406 80633 APPOINTED YES SHUVO MD SHAHR S 20210 \$30.2900 RESIGNED SILVA SILVA KRISTINA \$9.2100 RESIGNED INCREASE YES D ORANGE EVELYN 91406 YES MICHELLE 81106 \$44051.0000 APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE ORTIZ OSBORNE KAREN DENNIS 30087 81111 \$63000.0000 \$61287.0000 SILVER SINGER ROBERT EMILY INCREASE APPOINTED s 81111 \$61287.0000 06/21/13 YES OWENS SAMUEL 80633 \$9.2100 APPOINTED YES 06/14/13 APPOINTED SINGLETON ANTHONY 80633 \$9.2100 06/07/13 06/19/13 PACHECO CARMEN APPOINTED SLESARENKO VADIM 1002C \$70000,0000 INCREASE PALMER LATASHA APPOINTED YES DIAMOND \$61287.0000 INCREASE PARKER-DELGADO MELISSA 81111 YES 06/17/13 \$9.2100 SMITH JAQUE 80633 RESIGNED BRENDA APPOINTED SMITH LATOYA 80633 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$11.1100 \$9.2100 \$11.1100 \$9.2100 \$50529.0000 PEARSALL JORDACHE INCREASE LIONEL FRANK CHEYENNE L PEARTO APPOINTED APPOINTED SMITH TANYA 80633 \$9.2100 APPOINTED 90641 80633 81106 APPOINTED SMITH TEISHA \$29271.0000 RESIGNED MAYRA \$9.2100 \$44051.0000 SOLIS ROLDAN PEREZ RUTHIE JAMIL JULIAN JUSTIN JUSTIN STACEY SHERRIE PHILLIPS SOSA SANTOS INCREASE LEO INCREASE PICCIANO SPINELLI JOSEPH 90641 \$37805,0000 DECEASED \$38305.0000 \$29271.0000 INCREASE CHARLES NATHANIE 60422 APPOINTED DECREASE PINE STANGER 81361 \$50164.0000 INCREASE \$11.1100 \$69561.0000 YES YES STEDLEY LARRY 81111 \$69561.0000 INCREASE INCREASE 81303 81111 APPOINTED INCREASE MATTHEW POMPEY COURTNEY W 81106 \$44051.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/13 STEPHENSON NORMA DONALD CALVIN 06/09/13 \$69561.0000 TAPIA TAYLOR INCREASE DAVID 81111 \$61287.0000 YES 06/20/13 OUIMBY KARL 81361 \$50164.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/11/13 GEISHA MARCELIN JOHN C \$14.0200 \$9.2100 \$64000.0000 THOMAS 90641 TERMINATED \$69561.0000 APPOINTED THOMAS SHAKIRA 81111 INCREASE 06/09/13 YES \$9.2100 \$50529.0000 APPOINTED RANASINGHE PADMI 91406 \$11.1100 YES 06/10/13 06/20/13 06/17/13 VLADIS 60422 INCREASE REDDING SEAN LAWANDA TOBEL RESTONED TORRES ELSA JUAN N 80633 81111 \$9.2100 \$69561.0000 91406 \$11.1100 YES TORRES INCREASE \$61287.0000 INCREASE RIOS ALEX 81111 YES 06/19/13 80633 APPOINTED ADA VICTOR ELIZABET \$100000.0000 \$82856.0000 INCREASE RIPOTOLA \$35.9600 VAN NESS VANDERHORST RESIGNED APPOINTED RIPOTOLA ELIZABET 06/23/13 10124 KATHY 80633 \$9.2100 \$50529.0000 INCREASE VAZQUEZ VEGA RIVERA JOSE 60422 YES 06/24/13 NELSIE В APPOINTED 60421 91406 NO YES 06/24/13 06/13/13 APPOINTED CHARLES VELAZQUEZ \$61287.0000 81111 \$11.1100 ALBERT INCREASE ROBINSON CONSTANC M 80633 \$9.2100 RESTGNED YES 05/20/13 VELEZ MITCHELL 80633 \$9 2100 APPOINTED 06/05/13 06/24/13 81111 81111 APPOINTED INCREASE \$61287.000 TAMARA ROBINSON \$43938.0000 ROCA YES VIDAL MIRNA \$61287.0000 INCREASE ROCA DANIEL 60421 \$32963.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/24/13 WADE CHANEL 91406 \$15,7800 INCREASE RODGERS WALKER BARBARA 80633 \$9.2100 APPOINTED YES 06/12/13 KATHLEEN A \$21.0400 INCREASE SHYNIKA \$61287.0000 INCREASE WALL DANIEL 60422 RODGERS 81111 YES 06/13/13 WARNER JONATHAN B 21310 \$30,2900 RESIGNED RODGERS SHYNIKA 90641 \$33662.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/13/13 RODRIGUEZ DAVID 91406 \$11.1100 APPOINTED YES 06/10/13 WHEELER CYNTHIA A 80633 \$9.2100 APPOINTED

\$44051.0000

\$9.2100

INCREASE

RESIGNED

YES

YES

06/16/13

05/01/13

WILLIAMS

ALEJANDR

80633

\$9.2100

WILLIAMS								
WILLIAMS	WILLIAMS	GEORGE	Α	81111	\$61287.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/20/13
WILLIAMS								04/30/13
### WILLIAMS TYRELL 91406 \$11.1100 APPOINTED YES 06/17/1 ### WILSON CORRY B 81105 \$41051.0000 INCREASE YES 06/17/1 ### WISSER CHELGER 91400 \$41051.0000 INCREASE YES 06/17/1 ### WISSER CHELGER 91400 \$41051.0000 INCREASE YES 06/17/1 ### WISSER CHELGER 91400 \$11.1100 INCREASE YES 06/17/1 ### WISSER CHELGER 91500 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1 ### WISSER CHELGER 915000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1 ### WISSER CHELGER 915000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1 ### WISSER CHELGER								
WILSON DUARE L Bill Size Size Company Co			S					
MILSON								
MINTER MARCIA MINDER MINDER MINDER MINDER MINDER CHIRLERA 91111 951297.0000 INCREASE YES 06/17/1 MODDSON DAME 8 90639 \$31.1100 ENCIDENT YES 06/17/1 MODDSON DAME 8 90639 \$2209.1200 ENCIDENCE YES 06/16/1 MODDSON DAME 8 90639 \$32.2100 ENCIDENCE YES 06/16/1 MINDER								
MISNER			ь					
MOODEGIN DANE E 86633 92.2100 RESIGNED YES 04/27/1.	WISNER			91406	\$11.1100	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/13
AMALUIS RAMON 90648 \$209.1200 BERERARE YES 06/16/1: AMALUIS RAMON 90648 \$209.1200 BERERARE YES 06/16/1: AMALUIS NAICHOLAS P 81361 \$50164.0000 APPOINTED WES 06/18/1: AMALUIS NICHOLAS P 81361 \$50164.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1:								06/17/13
CARLIDIS			E		\$9.2100			
MATERIAL Section Sec								
DEPT. OF DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION FOR FERTIOD ENDING 07/05/13		AMIR		56058	\$26.0000	APPOINTED		06/18/13
SAME	ITO	NICHOLAS	P	81361	\$50164.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/23/13
NUME			D	FOR PE				
DOUTEDAD JOELLE	NAME				SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
RABMER KURT 93008 \$91731.0000 INCREASE YES 06/23/1: RABMER KURT 21015 \$73582.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/16/1. ARA ARA JOSE P 20215 \$66051.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ARA JOSE P 20215 \$66051.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 21915 \$51000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53545.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53545.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53545.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53545.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53545.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$5345.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$5345.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$5345.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53455.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARATINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 1010 \$53455.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARASISES JAMES V 10050 \$11000.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/1: ARASISES JAMES V 10050 \$11000.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/1: ARASISES JAMES V 10050 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/21/1: ARACOVELLO MARCO 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/21/1: ARANATH ARILLE 1010 \$205 \$29580.0000 RESIGNED NO 06/21/1: ARANATH ARILLE 1010 \$205 \$29580.0000 RESIGNED NO 06/21/1: ARANATH ARILLE 1010 \$205 \$29580.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/16/1: ARANATH ARILLE 1010 \$205 \$20580.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/16/1: ARICLE PROVIDED YES 06/16								06/20/13
RABMER								
Dept								
OPEZ TORRES ABDIEL 21915 \$51000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ARTINEZ ROSARI CHARLE 20210 \$55345.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/1: ARTOS GOVANNI 10251 \$40578.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/12/1: EMBEZ JESSICA 13620 \$422001.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/12/1: RRIEKTERIN GIZEM 20202 \$43349.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/12/1: RRIEKTERIN GIZEM 20210 \$55345.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/12/1: RRIEKTERIN 1EAAC 20315 \$103007.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/16/1: ARTON 1900 APPOINTED YES 05/16/1: ARTON 1900 APPOINTED YES 05/16/1: ASSESE JAMES V 10050 \$110000.0000 INCREASE YES 05/16/1: ASSESE JAMES V 10050 \$10000.0000 INCREASE YES 05/16/1: ASSESE JAMES V 10050 \$10000.0000 INCREASE YES 05/16/1: ASSESE JAMES V 10050 \$10000.0000 INCREASE YES 05/16/1: ASSES HICKELL D 10260 \$29580.0000 TRENHANTED NO 05/02/1: DEBRIDGE HICKELL D 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/16/1: ANNATH ANIL R 13631 \$4528.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/13/1: ANIM NICOLE L 60621 \$37000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/13/1: ANIM NICOLE L 60621 \$37000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/13/1: ANIM NICOLE L 10260 \$29580.0000 TRENHANTED NO 05/02/1: ANIMATH ANIL R 13631 \$4528.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ANIMATH ANIL R 13631 \$450000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ANIMATH ANIL R 13631 \$40000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ANIMATH ANIL R 13631 \$40000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ANIMATH YOUR AND APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ANIMATH YOUR AND APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ANIMATH YOUR AND APPOINTED YES 06			ъ					
ARTINEZ ROSARI CHARLIE 20210 \$55345.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/11 ATOS GIOVANNI 10251 \$40578.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/12/11 EMDEZ JESSICA 13620 \$42000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 EMDEZ JESSICA 13620 \$42000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 EMDEZ JESSICA 13620 \$42000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ANUNU ISAC 20315 \$103007.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/27/11 ANUNU ISAC 20315 \$103007.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/27/11 ANUNU ISAC 20315 \$103007.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/27/11 ANUNU ISAC 20315 STATE THE COMM FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/33 TITLE AME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATI ALIGA ANJANA 13650 \$34588.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ASSESSE JAMES V 10050 \$110000.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/11 ASSESSE JAMES V 10050 \$110000.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/11 ASSESSE JAMES V 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AGOVIELLO MARCO 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/11 DWARDS MICHELLE D 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 EW ROBERT 13631 \$34528.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 EW ROBERT 13631 \$35500.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 EW ROBERT 13631 \$355350.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 EW ROBERT 13631 \$355350.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 EW ROBERT 13631 \$35500.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/			P					
ATOS GIOVANNI 10251 \$40578.0000 APPOINTED YES 05/12/LI ENDEZ JESSICA 13620 \$42000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: RNERTEKIN GIZEM 20202 \$43349.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/16/1: RNERTEKIN GIZEM 20202 \$43349.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/16/1: RNERTEKIN GIZEM 20202 \$43349.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/23/1: ANUMU ISAAC 20315 \$103007.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/23/1: TITLE SHANI A 21310 \$55345.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: **TITLE SHANI A 21310 \$55345.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: **ANUMU ISAAC 20315 \$10000.0000 INCREAGE YES 06/16/1: **ANUMU SIMON 0 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/21/1: **DURARDS MICHELLE D 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/21/1: **EW ROBERT 13631 \$45458.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: **EW ROBERT 13631 \$45458.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: **CHARLES ANUME YES 06/16/1: **ANUME YES 06/								
MENDEZ								
REMERTERIN GIZEM								
NAMINU ISAAC 20315 \$103007.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/26/1:								06/27/13
Dept								06/23/13
AME			A					06/16/13
AME								
ANLIGA ANJANA 13650 \$34588.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ASSESE JAMES V 10050 \$110000.0000 INCREASE YES 06/16/1: DANN SIMON 0 10260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/21/1: DOCKE TANIA J 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/1: DUARDS MICHELLE D 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/1: DUARDS MICHELLE D 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/1: LEW ROBERT 13631 \$94528.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: LEW ROBERT 13631 \$94528.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: CACOVIELLO MARCO 10244 \$10.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: CALL ANNATH ANIL R 13631 \$64571.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/14/1: ANNATH ANIL R 13631 \$64571.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/14/1: CARASKI JESSICA T 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/1: CARASKI JESSICA T 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/1: CALL REME BENJAMIN A 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/18/1: CONSUMER AFFAIRS FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13 FOR PERIOD EN				TITLE				
NAME								EFF DATE
DAIAN SIMON 0 10260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/21/12								
DOCKE								
DMARDS								
ACOUTELLO MARCO 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: EW ROBERT 15331 \$94528.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: OLAN NICOLE L 60621 \$37000.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/23/1: ANNATH ANIL R 15331 \$454571.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/14/1: ANNATH ANIL R 15331 \$454571.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/14/1: ANNATH ANIL R 15331 \$454571.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/21/1: ARASKI JESSICA T 10260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/22/1: URNER NICOLE C 10260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/22/1: URNER NICOLE C 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/28/1: EXCENSION APPOINTED YES 06/18/1: CONSUMER AFFAIRS FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13 TITLE AMME								
EW ROBERT 13631 \$94528.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/124/11 ANNATH ANIL R 13631 \$4571.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/14/12 ANNATH ANIL R 13631 \$4571.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ANASKI JESSICA T 10.260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/21/11 ARASKI JESSICA T 10.260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/11 ARASKI JESSICA T 10.260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/11 ARASKI JESSICA T 10.260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/22/11 BEALER BENJAMIN A 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/28/11 BEALER BENJAMIN A 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/28/11 BEALER BENJAMIN R 10050 \$125000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 **CONSUMER AFFAIRS** **FOR PERTOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **AUM** ALPIN DEBR R 10.26 \$10.0000.0000 INCREASE YES 04/26/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$72.050.0000 RESIGNED NO 06/22/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$51545.0000 RESIGNED NO 06/22/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$51584.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$61158.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$61158.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 **DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS** **FOR PERTOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS** **FOR PERTOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS** **FOR PERTOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **AUM** **DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS** **FOR PERTOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **AUM** **AUM** **DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS** **FOR PERTOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **AUM			ע					
OLAN NICOLE 1 66621 \$37000.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/14/12								
ANNATH ANIL R 13631 \$44571.0000 APPOINTED VES 06/16/12 UIZ THERESA 10260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/21/13 ARASKI JESSICA T 10260 \$29580.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/028/12 EXLER BENJAMIN A 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/028/12 EXLER BENJAMIN A 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED VES 06/16/12 **CONSUMER AFFAIRS** **FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **STATE** **AUM** **STATE** **AUM** **STATE** **AUM** **STATE** **AUM** **AUM** **AUFINE AFFAIRS** **FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13** **TITLE** **AUM** **AUM** **AUM** **ALARY** **ACTION PROV EFF DATI			т.					
THERESA								
ARASKI								
UNNER NICOLE C 10260 \$29580.0000 TERMINATED NO 06/28/11 ONG KENNETH H 10050 \$125000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/18/11 ONG KENNETH H 10050 \$125000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/18/11 ONG KENNETH H 10050 \$125000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 CONSUMER AFFAIRS FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13 TITLE AME TITLE ALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATI ALPIN DEBRA R 10026 \$100000.0000 INCREASE YES 04/26/11 AGALL L LITTLE CHRISTOP 30087 \$72050.0000 RESIGNED NO 06/20/11 AGARNAR SARAH R 56058 \$55000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/26/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$515845.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$61158.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/25/11 ACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$61158.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/25/11 ACKIN JEROME 06668 \$60.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/25/11 ACKIN JEROME 06668 \$60.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/25/11 ARGON TROY X 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ACCCIO JENNIFER 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACCCIO JENNIFER 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YE			т					
EXLER BENJAMIN A 10234 \$10.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/18/1: ONG KENNETH H 10050 \$125000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: CONSUMER AFFAIRS								
CONSUMER AFFAIRS	EXLER	BENJAMIN	A	10234	\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/18/13
AME	ONG	KENNETH	н	C	ONSUMER AFFAIRS		YES	06/16/13
AZIZ	72 ME			TITLE			PROM	222 DAME
MALPIN DEBRA R 10026 \$100000.0000 INCREASE YES 04/26/11		TAUT T370	_					
SOWELL - LITTLE CHRISTOP								
ASALLE ANDRES 33995 \$35841.0000 RESIGNED NO 06/22/1: IARRARA SARAH R 56058 \$55000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: IACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$61158.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: IACKIN JENNIFER N 30087 \$61158.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13			ĸ					
ARRARA SARAH R 56058 \$55000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/12								
DEPT OF CITYWIDE ADMIN SVCS			P					
FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/05/13 TITLE								06/23/13
AME								
FSAR SMT 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/25/1: ERNSTEIN JEROME 06668 \$60.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AROCCIO JENNIFER 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AROCCIO JENNIFER 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: HEUNG EVA 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: INTRON JORGE 80609 \$32671.0000 DECEASED NO 05/31/1: INTRON JORGE 90644 \$31125.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: INTRON JORGE 90644 \$31125.0000 DECEASED YES 05/31/1: OLAIZZI MARTINA 10208 \$25.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/23/1: NNIN KWADWO 10208 \$25.0500 RESIGNED YES 06/23/1: HOLSON HANAIYA 1 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: REEN ROMANE K 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: UNG WILLIAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AND ON ON O				TITLE	•	•		
RERNSTEIN		CMT.	_					EFF DATE
ROWN								06/25/13
AROCCIO JENNIFER 10.232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 HERUBIN ROSE N 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 HEUNG EVA 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/12 INTRON JORGE 80609 \$32671.0000 DECEASED NO 05/31/11 INTRON JORGE 90644 \$31125.0000 DECEASED YES 05/31/11 OLAIZZI MARTINA 10.208 \$25.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/23/11 NNIN KWADWO 10208 \$25.0500 RESIGNED YES 06/23/11 HOLSON HANAIYA I 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 REEN ROMANE K 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 UNG WILLIAM 10.234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AISTROV IGOR 10.234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AISTROV IGOR 10.234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 ACINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$65811.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$65811.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACINI ARDAVAN 12034 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 ACINI ARDAVAN 12034 \$12.000			3.5					
HERUBIN ROSE N 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11			Х					
HEUNG EVA 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 INTRON JORGE 80609 \$32671.0000 DECRASED NO 05/31/11 OLAIZI MARTINA 10208 \$25.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/31/11 OLAIZI MARTINA 10208 \$25.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/23/11 NNIN KWADWO 10208 \$25.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/23/11 HOLSON HANAIYA I 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/28/11 UNG WILLIAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 UNG WILLIAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 UNG WILLIAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AISTROV IGOR 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 AEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 AEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/11 AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/11 AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPO			N					06/23/13
INTRON JORGE 80609 \$32671.0000 DECRASED NO 05/31/1: INTRON JORGE 90644 \$31125.0000 DECRASED YES 05/31/1: OLAIZZI MARTINA 10208 \$25.0000 RESIGNED YES 06/23/1: NNIN KWADWO 10208 \$25.0500 RESIGNED YES 06/23/1: REEN ROMANE K 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: REEN ROMANE K 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AISTROV IGOR 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED NO 05/15/1: AUSTROW ART MATERIAL ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AUSTROW ART MATERIAL ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AUSTROW ART MATERIAL ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AUSTROWSKI ERIC T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: AUSTROWSKI ERIC T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ANA VIPUL A 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/19/1: ANA SOO STEVEN D 1002C \$66315.0000 INCREASE YES 06/02/1: ANSO STEVEN D 1002C \$60315.0000 INCREASE YES 06/02/1: ANSO STEVEN D 1002C \$60315.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: AGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: ARBAN 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: ARBAN 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: ARBAN 10234 \$10000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: ARBAN 10234 \$10000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: ARBAN 10234 \$10000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1:			-1			APPOINTED		06/16/13
INTRON	INTRON	JORGE		80609	\$32671.0000	DECEASED	NO	05/31/13
INNIN								05/31/13
HOLSON HANATYA I 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: REEN ROMANE K 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: RUNG WILLTAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: RUNG WILLTAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: REEN SYLVIA E 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: REENI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: REENI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RERSAD RYAN H 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RERSAD RYAN H 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RERSAD RYAN H 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RYZOWSKI ERIC T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RYZOWSKI ERIC T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RODRIGUEZ JANET M 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: RODRIGUEZ JANET M 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/17/1: RODRIGUEZ JANET M 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/17/1: RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ JESICA 12626 \$59488.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/17/1: RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ JESICA 12626 \$59488.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/22/0: RODRIGUEZ								
REEEN ROMANE K 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNING WILLIAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNING WILLIAM 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNING WILLIAM 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: ABEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN 12626 \$52162.0000 APPOINTED NO 05/15/1: ERSAD RYAN H 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: EVEXOMSKI ERIC T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/23/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 12626 \$65811.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/19/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 12626 \$65811.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/19/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 12626 \$65811.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/19/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 12626 \$65811.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED NO 05/15/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNINBO JOSEFINA 10251 \$17.2300 RESIGNED YES 06/22/0: UNINBO NANDRANE 10251 \$17.2300 RESIGNED YES 06/22/0: UNINBO NANDRANE 10251 \$17.2300 RESIGNED YES 06/22/0: UNINBO NANDRANE 10251 \$17.2300 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: UNINBO STEVEN D 1002C \$60315.0000 INCREASE YES 06/02/1: UNINBO NANDRANE 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNINBO NANDRANE 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: UNINBO NANDRANE 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: UNINBO NANDRANE 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: UNINBO NANDRANE 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1:			I					
UING				10234	\$12.0000		YES	06/16/13
ORSE	IUNG	WILLIAM		10234	\$12.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/16/13
ABEINI ALIAKBAR ARDAVAN			127					06/23/13
OVAK			E		\$10.0000 \$52162 0000	APPOINTED		05/15/13
Persan			М	10232		APPOINTED		06/23/13
DITMBO	PERSAD	RYAN	н	10234	\$12.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/23/13
ANA VIPUL A 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/19/11: ODDRIGUEZ JANET M 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/17/1: ODRIGUEZ-LOPEZ JESICA 12626 \$59488.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/17/1: OOPCHAND NANDRANE 10251 \$17.2300 RESIGNED YES 06/22/0: OSTEVEN D 1002C \$60315.0000 INCREASE YES 06/02/1: OMITH KRYSTAL T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: OGALDE ERIC G 10026 \$100000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: OMACK KEVIN 90411 \$40000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/30/13			Т		\$12.0000	APPOINTED		06/23/13
ODRIGUEZ			Δ					06/29/13
IODRIGUEZ-LOPEZ JESICA 12626 \$59488.0000 APPOINTED NO 05/15/11 IOOPCHAND NANDRANE 10251 \$17.2300 RESIGNED YES 06/22/03 IASSO STEVEN D 1002C \$60315.0000 INCREASE YES 06/02/13 MITH KRYSTAL T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/13 IGALDE ERIC G 10026 \$100000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/13 IGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/13 IOMACK KEVIN 90411 \$40000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/30/13								
OOPCHAND		JESICA		12626	\$59488.0000	APPOINTED	NO	05/15/13
MITH KRYSTAL T 10234 \$12.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: GALDE ERIC G 10026 \$100000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/1: IGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/1: OMACK KEVIN 90411 \$40000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/30/1:	OOPCHAND	NANDRANE	_	10251	\$17.2300	RESIGNED		06/22/03
GALDE ERIC G 10026 \$100000.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/16/13 IGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/13 OMACK KEVIN 90411 \$40000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/30/13								06/02/13
IGANI ARBAN 10232 \$16.0000 APPOINTED YES 06/24/13 OMACK KEVIN 90411 \$40000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/30/13								
OMACK KEVIN 90411 \$40000.0000 RESIGNED YES 05/30/13			3					
·								1. 1.
:U CHAU PIN 40502 \$4/228.0000 APPOINTED NO 06/03/13								
	.υ	CHAO PIN		40502	\$4/228.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/03/13

LATE NOTICES

BOARD OF STANDARDS AND APPEALS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

SEPTEMBER 10, 2013, 10:00 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday morning, September 10, 2013, 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

SOC CALENDAR

699-46-BZ

APPLICANT – Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Gurcharan Singh, owner.

SUBJECT – Application September 17, 2012 – Amendment (§11-412) of a previously approved variance which permitted the operation of an Automotive Service Station (UG 16B) with accessory contrary to residential zoning regulations. The amendment seeks to reconfigure the existing building; convert existing service bays to convenience store, increase the number of pump islands; permit a drive-thru to the proposed convenience store. R3X zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 224-01 North Conduit Avenue, between 224th Street and 225th Street, Block 13088, Lot 44, Borough of Queens. COMMUNITY BOARD #13Q

723-84-BZ

APPLICANT – Gerald J. Caliendo, RA, AIA, for Alameda Project Partners Ltd/Cristine

SUBJECT – Application June 6, 2013 – Extension of term of a previously approved variance (§72-21) which permitted the occupancy of a portion of the first floor of the building to be used as a medical office, which expired on October 30, 2012. R1-2 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 241-02 Northern Boulevard, southeast corner of intersection Northern Boulevard and Alameda Avenue, Block 8178, Lot 1, Borough of Queens.

COMMUNITY BOARD #11Q

161-99-BZ & 162-99-BZ

APPLICANT – The Law Office of Fredrick A. Becker, for Banner Garage LLC, owner; TSI East 76 LLC dba New York Sports Club, lessee.

SUBJECT – Application January 25, 2012 – Extension of the term of a previously granted

SUBJECT – Application January 25, 2012 – Extension of the term of a previously granted Special Permit (§73-36) which permitted the operation of a physical culture establishment (PCE) health club which expired on June 28, 2010; Amendment to permit a change in the hours of operation; Extension of time to obtain a Certificate of Occupancy which expired on June 28, 2004; Waiver of the Rules. C2-5 (R8B) zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 349 & 353 East 76th Street, northerly side of East 76th Street between 2nd Avenue and 1st Avenue, Block 1451, Lot 4 & 16, Borough of Manhattan.

COMMUNITY BOARD #8M

APPEALS CALENDAR

APPLICANT - OTR Media Group, Inc., for Wall & Associates, owner; OTR 161 Street, LLC,

SUBJECT – Application February 13, 2013 – Appeal challenging Department of Buildings determination that pursuant to ZR Section 122-20 no advertising signs are permitted regardless of its non-conforming use status. R8/ C1-4 Grand Concourse Preservation. PREMISES AFFECTED – 111 East 161st Street, between Gerard and Walton Avenues, Block 2476, Lot 57, Borough of Bronx.

COMMUNITY BOARD #4BX

123-13-A APPLICANT – Bryan Cave, for Speakeasy 86 LLC c/o Newcastle Realty Services, owner; TSI

West 41 LLC dba New York Sports Club, lessee. SUBJECT – Application April 29, 2013 – Appeal challenging the determination of the Department of Buildings' to revoke Permit No. 120174658 on the basis that a lawful commercial use had not been established and the use as a restaurant has been discontinued

since 2007. R6 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED - 86 Bedford Avenue, northeastern side of Bedford Street between Barrow and Grove Streets, Block 588, Lot 3, Borough of Manhattan. **COMMUNITY BOARD #2M**

*Please note that the BZ calendar will immediately follow the SOC and A calendars.

SEPTEMBER 10, 2013, 10:00 A.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday morning, September 10, 2013, at 10:00 A.M., in <u>Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street</u>, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

ZONING CALENDAR

owner.
SUBJECT – Applications May 27, 2011 and February 9, 2012 – Variance (§72-21) for the construction of a mixed-use building containing residential and community facility uses, contrary to use regulations located partially within the bed of a mapped street, contrary to General City Law Section 36. C8-1/R3-2 Zoning Districts.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 78-70 Winchester Boulevard, Premises is a landlocked parcel

located just south of Union Turnpike and west of 242nd Street, Block 7880, Lots 550, 500 Borough of Queens.
COMMUNITY BOARD #13Q

303-12-BZ

APPLICANT – Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Tabernacle of Praise, Inc., owner.

SUBJECT – Application October 25, 2013 – Variance (§72-21) to permit the development of a sub-cellar, cellar and three story Church, with accessory religious based educational and social facilities (*Tabernacle of Praise*), contrary to rear yard setback, sky exposure plane (slope), and

wall height. C8-1 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 1106-1108 Utica Avenue, between Beverly Road and Clarendon Road, Block 4760, Lot 15, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #17BK

APPLICANT - Eric Palatnik, P.C., for Okun Jacobson & Doris Kurlender, owner; McDonald's

Corporation, lessee. SUBJECT – Application April 25, 2013 – Special Permit

(§73-243) to allow for an eating and drinking establishment (UG 6) (McDonald's) with an accessory drive-through facility. C1-2/R3-2 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 1815 Forest Avenue, north side of Forest Avenue, 100' west of

intersection of Forest Avenue and Morningstar Road, Block 1180, Lots 6 and 49, Borough of

Staten Island. COMMUNITY BOARD #1SI

129-13-BZ

APPLICANT – Lewis E. Garfinkel, for Tammy Greenwald, owner.

SUBJECT – Application May 7, 2013 – Special Permit (§73-622) for the enlargement of an existing single family home, contrary to floor area, open space and lot coverage (§23-141(a)); side yards (§23-461(a)); less than the required rear yard

(§23-47). R2 zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 1010 East 22nd Street, west side of East 22nd Street, 264' south of Avenue I, Block 7585, Lot 61, Borough of Brooklyn.

COMMUNITY BOARD #14BK

Jeff Mulligan, Executive Director

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN SERVICES – Request for Proposals – PIN# 5332-6 - DUE 09-16-13 AT 4:00 P.M. - NYCEDC is seeking a consultant or consultant team to provide design services for green infrastructure in the Westchester Creek combined sewer overflow (CSO) Tributary areas HP-014, HP-033, and HP-012/HP-016. The purpose of this project is to support New York City Department of Environmental Protection's (NYCDEP) Green Infrastructure Program and to deliver green infrastructure capital projects. These capital projects, primarily Right of Way Bioswales (ROWB), are to be implemented in target areas in order to comply with state and federal regulations regarding water quality attainment and mitigation of CSOs, and in connection with replacement projects that will defer consent order capital obligations of "grey" infrastructure projects that would otherwise cost several hundred

NYCEDC plans to select a consultant on the basis of factors stated in the RFP, which include, but are not limited to: the quality of the proposal, experience of key staff identified in the proposal, experience and quality of any subcontractors proposed, demonstrated successful experience in performing services similar to those encompassed in the RFP, and the proposed

This project has Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprise ("M/WBE") participation goals and all respondents will be required to submit an M/WBE Utilization Plan with their response. To learn more about NYCEDC's M/WBE program visit

http://www.nycedc.com/opportunitymwdbe. For the list of companies who have been certified with the New York City Department of Small Business Services as M/WBE, please go to the www.nyc.gov/buycertified.

NYCEDC established the Kick Start Loan programs for Minority, Women and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (M/W/DBE) interested in working on NYCEDC construction projects. Kick Start Loans facilitates financing for short-term mobilization needs such as insurance, labor, suppliers and equipment. Bidders/subcontractors are strongly encouraged to visit the NYCEDC website at www.nycedc.com/opportunitymwdbe to learn more about the program.

An optional informational, pre-proposal session will be held on Tuesday, September 3, 2013 at 1:30 P.M. at NYCEDC. Those who wish to attend should RSVP by email to GreenInfrastructureDesign@nycedc.com on or before August 30, 2013.

Respondents may submit questions and/or request clarifications from NYCEDC no later than 5:00 P.M. on Friday, September 6, 2013. Answers to all questions will be posted by Wednesday, September 11, 2013, to www.nycedc.com/RFP.

Please submit six(6) sets (5 hard copies and 1 electronic copy) of your proposal.

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit$ bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. $Economic\ Development\ Corporation,\ 110\ William\ Street,\ 6th\ Floor,\ New\ \dot{Y}ork,\ NY\ 10038.$ Maryann Catalano (212) 312-3969; Fax: (212) 312-3918; Green In frastructure Design @nycedc.com

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth of goods, services, construction and construction-related services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists. Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application, which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. To request a paper copy of the application, or if you are uncertain whether you have already submitted an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nyc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

ACCO

CSB

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in July.

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc $\,$

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

Agency Chief Contracting Officer

11000	rigency emer contracting emeer
AMT	Amount of Contract
CSB	Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-s
CR	The City Record newspaper
DP	Demonstration Project
DUE	Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date
\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement
FCRC	Franchise and Concession Review Committee
IFB	Invitation to Bid
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing
LBE	Locally Based Business Enterprise
M/WBE	Minority/Women's Business Enterprise
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
OLB	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive
	Bidder/Proposer
PIN	Procurement Identification Number
PPB	Procurement Policy Board
PQL	Pre-qualified Vendors List
RFEI	Request for Expressions of Interest
RFI	Request for Information
RFP	Request for Proposals
RFQ	Request for Qualifications
SS	Sole Source Procurement
ST/FED	Subject to State and/or Federal requirements

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

Special Case Solicitations/Summary of

Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-step

	Circumstances:
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate
CB/PQ/4	
CP/PQ/4	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/
	Advance qualification screening needed
DP	Demonstration Project
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
	For ongoing construction project only:
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional
	work
NA/10	Change in scope, essential to solicit one or limited

number of contractors

NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due to	
	termination/default	
	For Legal services only:	
NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not	
	advantageous	
WA	Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of	
	Circumstances (Client Services / CSB or CSP only)	
WA1	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding	
WA2	Existing contractor unavailable/immediate need	
WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues	
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only)	
IG/F	Federal	
IG/S	State	
IG/O	Other	
\mathbf{EM}	Emergency Procurement (award only):	
	An unforeseen danger to:	
EM/A	Life	
EM/B	Safety	
EM/C	Property	
EM/D	A necessary service	
AC	Accelerated Procurement/markets with significant	
	short-term price fluctuations	
SCE	Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;	
	necessary service; fair price	
	$Award\ to\ Other\ Than\ Lowest\ Responsible\ \&$	
	$Responsive\ Bidder\ or\ Proposer/Reason$	
	(award only)	
OLB/a	anti-apartheid preference	
OLB/b	local vendor preference	
OLB/c	recycled preference	

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

 $OLB/d \quad other: (specify)$

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE:

POLICE

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 056020000293 – DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225. ☞ m27-30		
ITEM	EXPLANATION	
POLICE DEPARTMENT	Name of contracting agency	
DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES	Name of contracting division	
■ SOLICITATIONS	Type of Procurement action	
Services (Other Than Human Services)	Category of procurement	
BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM	Short Title	
CSB	Method of source selection	
PIN # 056020000293	Procurement identification number	
DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 am	Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 am; bid opening date/time is the same.	
Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents; etc.	Paragraph at the end of Agency Division listing providing Agency contact information	
	NYPD, Contract Administration Unit 51 Chambers Street, Room 310 New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.	
•	Indicates New Ad	
m27-30	Date that notice appears in The City	